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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 4, 1964

Mr. L. G. Stearns
Box 394
Aztec, New Maxico

Re: Connection BMNS ~ Brown #l
I 30-30-12 Pulcher Kutg -
P. C.
Dear Sir:

The above-captioned well is reported to be
connected to the San Juan Country Club and disconnected
from Seuthern Union Gas Company. If this is the case,
please have Southern Union file a disconnection notice
and the Country Club file a connection notice and re-
port production on the well on Form C-1l1ll. The last
production reported was in December 1959,

Very truly yours,

T
‘t[I: ‘ N

JUN 02964

OlL. CON. CUM.
DIST. 3

BLVI8 A, UTz
Gas Engineer
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CCt ko 'o co ml‘
011 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Astes, Mew Mexico RECEIVED
Southern Union Gas Company JUN 8 ~ 1964
Parmington, Mew Nexico

Q. c. o

san Juan Country Club ARTEBIA, OFFICE
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